Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Hi,

Claim created.

FYA

With Regards

Samsia
Senior Admin Assistant
Operations, Motor & Plines

(/iIncome

MTCL@income.com.sg

Tuesday, 3 November 2020 1:19 PM

Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

FW: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@Ilkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 3 November 2020 11:44 AM

To: MTCL@income.com.sg

Subject: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.]

Hi

Request claim number

S/No Claimant (Owner / Taxi Claimant Income Date of Time of | Estimate T
Company) Vehicle No. Vehicle No. Accident Accident
1 MT/1108833-001 COMFORT SHD 4800R | FBR 3926R 23/10/2020 | 17:45 667.60 520
TRANSPORTATION PTE
LTD

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-3062 | email: sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies

of it. Thank you.



